

Date : July 13, 2004

From : softDSP Co., Ltd.

s.b. RHO

Attn. : Timco Engineering, Inc.

President Mr. Sid Sanders

Subject : Requesting the approval for Class II permissive change

Gentleman,

We'd like to get the approval for Class II permissive change of following product.

- FCC ID : PO6SDS200A
- Name of Grantee : softDSP Co., Ltd.
- Product Name : PC Based Digital Oscilloscope
- Model Name : SDS200A

The change items are listed below and also the re-test report and photos are submitted to you.

No	CHANGE			ADDITION		DELETION	
	Reference	Before	After	Reference	Value	Reference	Value
1	R19	22Ω	7.5Ω	Q6,Q8	2SC3356	D5,D8	BAV99RWT1
2	R35,R39, R77,R81	12.4kΩ	10kΩ	R46, R87	0Ω	R121	0Ω
3	R63	22Ω	4.7Ω	C68, C106	2.7pF	C138	22Uf
4	R155	ST-4TB 1kΩ	1k_20T	C1	100uF _Tantal F	L3	HB-1M1608 -301JT
5	C189, C194	56Pf	68pF	C3	1nF	L5	HB-1M1608 -301JT
6	R145, R86	100Ω	750Ω	U18	TMP100 NA/250	R41, R42	24.3Ω
7	C67	7pF	2.7pF	R1, R2	49.9Ω		
8	C105	4.7pF	2.7pF	L3, L5	HB- 1M1608- 301JT		
9	C198	22nF	10nF				
10	R126	0Ω	750Ω				
11	R112	34.8kΩ	29.4kΩ				

It is acknowledged by softDSP Co., Ltd. that they are going to make both versions.

S.B.RHO/Engineer

softDSP Co., Ltd.

